

It's lucky

Canada doesn't indulge in
requiring their Prime minister
to give a state of the Union address.
 Trudeau couldn't do it but what
a great talk he could give ^{us} on
the state of disunion. Since ~~the~~
~~and~~ the elite playboy ^{super} arrived on
the ^{political} scene Quebec Separatists have
become a reality: now Western
Separatists are becoming a reality.
~~He can't encourage even solidarity~~
~~in Poland & he's created its appearance~~
~~Devil's rule is as always~~ ~~he takes~~ ~~In fact~~ ~~Trudeau~~
Has ~~the~~ been the greatest separatist
that ever appeared on the Canadian
scene.

The following table shows the results of the experiment. The first column shows the number of trials, the second column shows the number of correct responses, and the third column shows the percentage of correct responses. The data shows that the percentage of correct responses increases with the number of trials, indicating that the subjects are learning the task.

Trials	Correct Responses	Percentage Correct
1	1	100%
2	2	100%
3	3	100%
4	4	100%
5	5	100%
6	6	100%
7	7	100%
8	8	100%
9	9	100%
10	10	100%

Delay

The petition of the Canadian
constitution committee under
Cledon's five ladies

New Political parties

Mr. Hanes - is primarily
a liberal party

& Mr. Sykes has taken over
the social credit party
holding out he has
good friends in the
liberal party - we

Calquhoun can remember
^{as the CPR man}
how he & Hays ^{as he} were ~~assailed~~
~~Back~~ on the CPR deal
to give away Calgary
overland

CAL CAN
CHRISTY

undemocratic

changes in our ~~law~~ government

The ~~vital~~ ~~changes in our present~~
+ all our laws that are contemplated
~~system~~ are ~~shown in the att~~ ~~per~~

~~enclosed~~ outlined in ~~the~~ ^{my} ~~enclosed~~ ^{enclosure}

~~paper. This has been~~ ^{re} ~~published in~~

~~the papers newspapers in every province~~

in Canada and has never been

~~publicly~~ legally denied as incorrect.

This is a summary of an article

written by me and republished

~~voluntarily~~ by newspapers ~~in~~

across Canada. These facts have

never been publicly refuted as legally

inaccurate.

Dr. Ruth Gorman, O.C., B.A., LL.B.

410, 815-50TH AVENUE S.W.
CALGARY, ALBERTA, CANADA
T2S 1H8

TELEPHONE (403) 253-8686

Dear Jim McKibben

Nice talking to you. Here

are 550 more useful letters for
the press, the members of commons
& who have you?

We have folded them so the
manner of address may be either
blotted out with white eraser paint
& a new one substituted, or shall
sent to a lord. Sorry we can't
address them or mail them but this
should give you material. If you
put your return address on the
envelope you would get quicker
results than I would. The mails
are terrible! My address is on the
~~envelope~~ ^{be} paper but a stamp of
your office phone no. saying in
London would even cover that.
Time is of the essence,

after the

Biculturalism ^{40 House} jobs

~~This~~ section was
to protect the
French minority of
~~Canada~~, but under ^{new} you
the Constitution
Other ^{minority} groups
~~whether suffer~~. Many
the Indians ~~realize~~ they
may lose their reserves
and ~~land~~ ~~rights~~ as
~~the government~~ ~~again~~
as to rights of sex
may suffer. Previously
race sex may not
far as well. Because
now by section 15(2)
page 20 the government
can by pass those
rights for whoever it
various times they decide
to "amelioration of
conditioned of disadvantage
aged persons or groups
so the protection of race
national or ethnic origin
colour religion age or
sex is not fully guaranteed
an all male parliament
might decide men are the
disadvantaged persons
no credit can be placed on it

No expenditure beyond the budgeted allotment given this committee may be made unless written consent has been obtained ~~from~~ from the board.

The party~~m~~ leader and his executive being all either elected members of the legislature or nominees for election will be responsible for implementing the party's policy in the legislature. They will all be elected at the ~~xxxxxxx~~ meeting. The party leader is ex-officio a member of the board of directors of the party and of any constituency's board.

The party leader and his executive must respect the voted-on policy of the party.

WILL BE THE AREA SET ASIDE AS DISTRICTS
The Constituencies shall be the official electoral of the province of Alberta. The constituencies must elect at a meeting, public notice of which is given, a president, vice president, secretary, treasurer, membership committee, chairperson, publicity chairman, ^{person} and fund raising chairman.

Constituency must hold at least six meetings a year - one in advance which can include meetings where they elect voting delegates to represent them at general meetings of the party, the convention, the policy meeting and the president's meeting. and the two constituency meetings with the board.

It would appear that it is now
only a matter of weeks ^{before} ~~until~~ the
Canadian people will have ~~lost their~~
imposed on them a new constitution

It will be Pierre Trudeau's ^{own} constitution
not one "by the people and for the people"

~~Concealed~~ ^{Trudeau} carefully concealed ^{it} from the people
during his re-election campaign, ^{at their expense} he misled
them only after it. His "explanation" of
the constitution which smelted to tell
them they were losing the most vital
democratic right of personal, company
or, properly rights & many others.

He successfully silenced the elected
representatives his own party members
& the opposition by evoking closure of

can forever buy at westerners expense the
 political support of the two central
 provinces of Quebec & Ontario. ^{has been created} One
 completely legal ^{that westerners cant} ~~and~~ ^{be} under the amending
 sections ~~see~~ page 32 ~~be~~ section 6 (iii) designed so
 Westerners cant ^{express themselves and} ~~change this~~ Officials who
 specialize in ^{forecasting} ~~progressing~~ ^{charts} figures say it
 will be ^{at least} 300 years before Westerners will
 ever be able to take away this now
 discretionary power over ^{they} ~~you~~ ^{them} ~~who~~
^{they} ~~have~~ ^{lost} your guaranteed ^{past} & properly
 rights, ~~protection~~
^{Westerners no matter how they struggle}
~~you~~ can neither successfully elect a
 party in power, nor can ^{they} ~~you~~ ^{now even} ~~even~~ protest
^{the forces} ~~it~~ ^{is} ~~unlawfully~~ because now by section
 4 (3) the dreaded war time measures act ~~is~~
 is ~~incorporated~~ & entrenched law for all
 time even in peace time. It can be ~~any~~
~~enforced~~ ^{at a time of} ~~not~~ ^{only} ~~by~~ ^{its own} ~~any~~ ^{rebellion}
^{can be enforced} but now by ~~the~~ ^{calls its own} ~~go~~ ^{what} the government
 fears or "apprehends" ^{that there} might be ^{possibly an} insurrection.
 No proof of these facts is required its
 up to Ottawa ~~do~~ ^{what} ~~decide~~ ~~who~~ ~~they~~
 have imagined ^{apprehension} or ~~real~~ ^{it could be open} fear of "Once
 decided ~~you may face~~ ^{decided} ~~you~~ ^{pleased}
 carriers, angry political opponents, or awkward
 slubbers could be called ~~ap~~ ^{called} ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~trial~~
 Not only can you be sent to jail for this
 but under ^{the} ~~section~~ ¹¹ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ jail you
 have lost the ancient right of Habeas

Corpus & instead now the govt. decides
"What is a reasonable time" & ^{now can you now count-} ~~as~~ for a year
or ^{on the equal} treatment, in jail ^{while} ~~again~~ it's now ~~as~~ enough
provided ^{as the} "is not unusual treatment" & the

Since they are not legally defensible let
^{both} ^{what is} ^{reasonable} & ^{unreasonable} ^{being}
 decided by the very govt that failed you

And don't think the ^{enraged} voters will be able to come to your aid ~~because also~~ at the next election because the second

part of section 2 allows parliament
who has ^{acted on ones} mere apprehension to stay in
power indefinitely ^{without going back down to the polls} as long as they have
 ~~$\frac{2}{3}$ of the votes the very persons who elected~~
~~the government you were support have~~
 $\frac{2}{3}$ of the political votes. Its political
oppression of civil freedoms.

There are other rights you loose too.
In Western Canada the freedom of choice to
work, see section 16 page 20. Now all government
employees ^{across Canada} including those who work for
crown corporations can be forced to be
bilingual (Ottawa to assure ^{Citizens} support
of the constitution have already been
^{been carried future} promised ex-emption ^{that} but ^{quasi-concrete} that that's how the
constitution ^{can be used by} ^{used} will ^{be} In Alberta alone
an estimated 40 thousand jobs ~~are~~ wil
now ^{be} legally ^{endangering and} endangered. Unavailable

If you are a minority group because of sex race etc look out now, those

^ The Indians are in great danger of

losing dollar notes by the

We also emphasize the wrong thing when we feature the rights and powers of national and local governments. They are important, but the real issue is what they do with them. René Lévesque has said that the federal government is the most mismanaged in the western world. And Philip Mathais of The Financial Post wrote a book Forced Growth on mismanagement in provincial governments. The proposed changes in the constitution will do nothing to remedy that situation.

What we need is an overhauling of the machinery of government at both levels, a cutting down to size of the eleven political and bureaucratic empires, and a careful examination of how governmental powers are exercised. Otherwise we will not make any constitution work, or meet the new and formidable problems of the uncertain 1980's.

As for Canada herself, we are fortunate in our country. The national anthem points the way for her people. French-speakers sing of being "sous l'oeil de dieu", under the eye of God, and English-speakers have promised five times a verse to "stand on guard for thee." Those are high auspices and a formidable pledge. It is time to be worthy of the auspices, and to honour the pledge.

around
10

34 wide - 12" deep - 47" high - dark oak ledge 4" high

2 glass et with closed doors at bottom

46" high
40" high -
7"

top - high 46"
12" deep
10" deep

bottom

599.00

-0032.001

Original and 12 copies.

Enclose - letter to premiers
Alert *2 or 4 copies?
letter to Peers of England

Spoken at Edmonton Red Deer
Calgary will be at ~~Stettin~~ Alix.
Drumheller. Rocky Mountain House.

Medicine Hat Three Hills. + Cochrane. +

Pineau Creek. + Claresholm. Didsbury +
Census 1 +

Elmer Knudson

Bob Mathewson

Howard Thompson - Bob Coates

Don Noyes

June

Add designed by
me to be run full
page in ~~the~~ newspaper

Canadians you are having
forced on you a binding
constitution on which
you were never allowed to
vote

this was achieved

Done by ^{one of the} ~~consequence~~ ^{closure} ~~during~~ ^{where} ~~election~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{imposed on you by a} ~~political~~ ^{party} ~~at the top not~~
~~decided for that purpose at all~~

You had good laws the BNA
act ^{would have been} ~~was~~ ^{amendable} ~~as was~~

you
new
"super"
law

the Canadian ^{imposed on you by a political party at}
the top as is done in all totalitarian states

You had excellent laws that
brought peace, unity & prosperity
to this lovely land. These

laws had no real need to go

The BNA act was amendable -
why was this ^{was} ~~not~~ ^{done} in a proper
way? The Charter of Rights was
amendable why was this not
done?

If we had done so ~~the purpose of~~
the constitution would be ^{discovered by the water} ~~discovered~~ ^{who's} ~~by the water~~
Instead ^{became} ~~conceded~~ ^{what rights it takes away} ~~what rights it takes away~~

It is a constitution & Charter
that changes your form of govern-
& robs you of even ^{most} ~~that~~ ^{rights} ~~rights~~ ^{included} ~~rights~~
which guaranteed right to have
not be deprived of property
& to be able to defend that in court
against a government -

Look what ^{already} happening already to
your country - unemployment farmers
losing their farms, & foreclosures &
inflation & big impossible food prices?

As a voter you must demand ^{for}
your politicians who voted ⁱⁿ ^{for}
this. Get them out of office again
participating in ^{your} government again.

We want a democracy in ^{only true} law.

To ~~more~~ ^{add dup - copy it}
Cut this out & ^{duplicate}
mail ^{it} to your ^{political} representative
& to the ^{effort} ^{to more for info}
fill out the below & mail ^{for}
further information.

To ^{to} the Freeman Institute
(not a political party)

if you wish to contribute to further add
to the ^{anyone} or mail used contribution
specifically ^{for} that purpose
for further information ^{that is what}
to you ^{if you wish to contribute}
to further add of the nature
donations so marked are acceptable

I am shocked that your
columnist Doreen Barnes comparison
of Canada's constitution to the
American one. She completely forget
the American people so desperately
wanted ~~this~~ ^{constitution}. They had fought
a difficult war to get it & many
even died. ^{After winning the war} They ~~then~~ appointed a
special constitution committee
who carefully ^{for 1 year} designed it & ^{then submitted} voted
it in to the people for their acceptance.
In contrast Canadians went to
the polls last federal election
without ^{even} hearing ~~even a faint~~ ^{whisper} ~~murmur~~
that the party they ^{and} would elect
would ^{the} spend their entire time ^{only}
focusing ^{on the} ~~the~~ ^{constitutional} ~~constitution~~ on them.
One they ^{the} neither needed nor wanted
or even had heard of. Since ^{posting the con} ~~that~~
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~liberals have lost~~ ^{the liberals have lost}
2 provincial elections to ^{premier who} ~~persons~~
who were on record of opposing
the constitution ^{the} ~~proposers~~ ^{proposers} ~~fully~~
by-elections were ~~lost~~ ^{now} in Ontario
& Quebec, & a provincial premier
who sided with Trudeau's constitution
~~was~~ ^{too late} defeated. In the only
other way possible for Canadians
caught in this ^{political} ~~scheme~~ to force
an ~~elect~~ ^{an} unwanted & unneeded

condemnation on them has been
by the results of the Gallup poll
which have steadily risen against
the ^{over}government who using
only political double at the
top is forcing it on them.

The American constitution
was "by the people + for the people".
Ours has been only by the politicians
+ done without their consent or
vote.

Ruth

to ~~each~~ ^{person} ~~pro~~

justice ^{and adequate} representation in
and democratic representation
in government to each

prime
for ~~persons~~ ^{persons} ~~the~~ ^{residents of Western Canada} ~~to~~ ^{peacefully} ~~develop~~ a political party whose
objects are to ~~promote~~ ^{represent} ~~prosperity~~ ^{prosperity} for all
and to insure to those persons
their right to life, liberty, security
of the person and the enjoyment
of property and ~~proper~~ ^{adequate} justice and
adequate

peacefully
in Western Canada

To develop a political party whose
prime objects are to ^{adequate} ~~assure~~ ^{adequate} ~~prosperity~~ ^{prosperity}
justice and ^{adequate} ~~democratic~~ ^{adequate} representation
of ~~each person~~ ^{each of these} ~~the~~ participation in ~~the~~
Government.

To insure to ^{each of these} ~~those~~ persons the right
to life, liberty, security of the person
and the enjoyment of property and
the right not to be deprived thereof of
any of these rights

Stickers book

Pale blue
helium on floor